
Band 1 Licenses - RCAHMW response

From Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

Date Wed 29/10/2025 12:53

To Owain Waters <owaters@ecovigour.com>

 1 attachment (6 MB)

RCAHMW_PAD_marine_Final1_English.pdf;

Dear Owain,

I have a set of Band 1 notices forwarded to me from our enquiries team concerning Cleddau Bascule Bridge, Gwilli under bridge inspection LLA Tidal Flap.

In all cases the RCAHMW has no objection to the work on the basis of any potential impact to marine archaeology.

Looking ahead to future applications, its probably more efficient to email me directly, rather than route things through the enquiries team. Also, earlier this year the RCAHMW adopted a standing Protocol for Archaeological Discoveries (PAD) for use with Band 1 and small scale projects. I have attached this for your info, and for possible use with future schemes.

Yours

Julian



Comisiwn Brenhinol
Henebion Cymru

Royal Commission on the Ancient
and Historical Monuments of Wales

Dr Julian Whitewright

Dysgwr 

Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)

Ffordd Penglais, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU

+44 (0) 1970 621 217

julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

www.cbhc.gov.uk | www.rcahmw.gov.uk

Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru | Sponsored by Welsh Government



Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Yn unol â Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 2) 2016, mae gennych hawl i gyfathrebu a gohebu â Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru yn eich dewis iaith. Er mwyn sicrhau ein bod yn cyflawni'r hawl, rhowch wybod i ni a ydych yn dymuno derbyn gohebiaeth a/neu alwadau ffôn oddi wrthym yn y Gymraeg. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chofnodi gennym ni, a byddwn yn defnyddio'r iaith o'ch dewis ym mhob cyfathrebu yn y dyfodol. Diolch.

Under the Welsh Language Standards (No. 2) Regulations 2016, you have the right to communicate and correspond with the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales in your preferred language. To ensure we uphold this right, please let us know whether you wish to receive

correspondence and/or telephone calls from us in Welsh. This information will be recorded by us, and we will use your preferred language in all future communication. Thank you.